Memorandum

To: Ratana Community Board
, . . TABLED DOCUMENT
From: Blair Jamieson
Date: 11 December 2018 Tabled at: RCB
On: 11/12/2018
Subject: Ratana-Specific Icon/Image Request

Stakeholder Update
Following the Community Boards October resolution:

18/RCB/024 - That the Ratana Community Board consider the opportunity for a Ratana-specific
icon/image for the signage at the entry to the Paa and provide a recommendation to Council.

Council has agreed to include Maori place names, with the appropriate macrons (including council
and district logo sets) in all its signage. As Ratana is both the commonly used Maori and Pakeha
name for the township, the name Ratana will be stand alone.

The design and rendering for the signage has been completed, with staff now just awaiting the
appropriate Ratana-specific icon/image from the community. Examples of potential icons (for
discussion purposes only) have been attached, see Appendix 1.

It is the request from staff, that the Ratana Community Board notify Mr Jamieson (Rangitikei District
Council — Strategy & Community Planning Manager) of the preferred township icon/image, either
now or at its earliest convenience.

Once an icon/image has been presented to Mr Jamieson, the Board can expect the signs to be
produced and installed within two months.

Recommendations
1. That the memorandum ‘Ratana-Specific lcon/Image Request’ be received.

2. That the Ratana Community Board selects [insert name here] to be Ratana-Specific Icon/Image
for its township signage.

Blair Jamieson
Strategy & Community Planning Manager



Appendix 1

Ideas for the Ratana-specific icon/image (for discussion):



